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Marguerite McLean 09050 ( -If 
From: Marguerite McLean IOOQ()<6 - o-r-
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:48 PM 

To: Timisha Brooks 

Cc: Gloria Ross; Kevin Bloom; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: Dkts 090501-TP & 100008-0T - Qualified Representative - W/ATTACHMENTS 

Per, this e-mail, DN 03954-10 will be moved from Docket 090501-TP to 100008-0T. 
thanks. 

From: Timisha Brooks 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 20103:39 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Dkts 090S01-TP & 100008-0T - Qualified Representative - W/ATTACHMENTS 

Yes, please move the document. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:23 PM 
To: Timisha Brooks 
Cc: Gloria Ross; Kevin Bloom; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: Dkts 090S01-TP & 100008-0T - Qualified Representative - W/ATTACHMENTS 
Importance: High 

Please see attachments to e-mail: DNs 03954-10 and 03980-10. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 20103:14 PM 
To: Timisha Brooks 
Cc: Gloria Ross; Kevin Bloom; Dorothy Menasco 
SUbject: Dkts 090S01-TP & 100008-0T - Qualified Representative 
Importance: High 

Timisha, 

The Clerk's Office received: 

II Verizon (O'Roark) - Letter dated 5/12/10 requesting that the request for qualified representative 
status for David L. Haga £ON 03954-10] be transferred to Docket 100008-0T" £ON 03980-10]. 

Please advise if this action is appropriate, to move DN 03954-10 from Dkt 090501-TP to 100008­
OT, per today's request from Verizon [DN 03980-10]. 

Marguerite. 

~"AV J') 0liMI c.._3990 
5/1212010 
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-.;.1DATE: 	 04112/2010 

TO: 	 ----:,X=--DMSION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
__DIVISION OF REGULATORY ANALYSIS 
__DIVISION OF SERVICE, SAFETY & CONSUMER ASSISTANCE 
__OFFICE OF AUDITING AND PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS 
__OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL -- -'.' <::I 

f-r:>n -0 o0 :::0 !IIn ::, - N 
-.J <FROM: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 	 fT1 == m

:;0 (,1) 	 ,--, 
..." ~ 

A~ 3: i
RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 0 
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Tj 

::t:: -0 
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DOCUMENT NO(s): 02568-10 \0 C) 

DESCRIPTION: GPC (Stone) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in 
Schedule CCE-4 of Exh RWD-2 to direct testimony of Richard W. Dodd, dated 8/4/09 
(Schedule CCE-4). [See DN 07967-09J 

SOURCE: Gulf Power Company 

DOCKET NO(s): lOOOOI-EI 

The above material was received with an amended reguestfor confidential classification. 01 

Please prepare a recommendation for the attorney assigned to the case by completing tlfe N--- :- j 

u:::section below and forwarding a copy of this memorandum, together with a brief memorandum '= 
'--­ -supporting your recommendation, to the attorney. Copies of your recommendation should als-o 

COM be rovided to the Office of Commission Clerk and to the Office of General Counsel. 0 
G"'IAPA 
(""') :J 

<:.,:1
ECR 	 J ("'") . 
GeL 	

(..1 
'..f) 

~ 

l .:....
RAD 

SC 
D~ _________________________________________________________________ 

ope 	 CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer . . 

eLK ~Website: http://www.f1oridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state..f1.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state..f1
http://www.f1oridapsccom


Please read each of the following and check if applicable. 

- The document(s) is (are), in fact, what the utility asserts it (them) to be. 

The utility has provided enough details to perform a reasoned analysis of its request 

The material has been received incident to an inquiry. 

The material is confidential business information because it includes: 

- (a) Trade secrets; 

- @) Internal auditing controls and reports of internal auditors; 

- (c) Security measures, systems, or procedures; 

- 

- 

- (d) Information concerning bids or other contractuaJ data, the 
disclosure of which would impair the efforts of the public utility 
or its affiliates to contract for services on favorable terms; 

- /'(e) Information relating to competitive interests, the disclosure 
of which would impair the competitive business of the provider 
of information.; 

- (f) Employee personnel information unrelated to compensation, 
duties, qualifications, or responsibilities. 

- The material appears to be confidential in nature and harm to the company or its ratepayers 
will result h m  public disclosure. 

- The material appears to be confidential in nature. 

- J The material is a periodic or recurring filing and each filing contains confidential information. 

Response prepared by: L e e  

Date: y-2-7-  1 0  
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